# **BÅRD LANGÖY**



#### CANDIDACY FOR eDEC CMB

My name is Bård Langöy, and I work as CTO at Pagero. In the last 2 years I have been a member of the eDelivery CMB where I feel I have been able to contribute with both my strategic and technical skills. Also, coming from a company who are dedicated to building one platform, covering trade between companies all over the world, my experience and focus is always on building scalable and maintainable solutions.

With that, I want to thank for 2 great years in the eDelivery CMB, and announce that I would like to continue contributing to OpenPeppol with the best of my efforts for the next coming years.

#### MY BACKGROUND IN PEPPOL

In 2012 I lead the development of Pagero's Access Point implementation, where the traffic was centered in Norway at that time.

In 2014 I became more active in Open PEPPOL when I noted problems that started to arise as more countries joined the network. I was part of setting up a new workgroup called Quality & Assurance. The workgroup was dedicated to creating guidelines and policies for Access Points and Peppol Authorities leading to the creation of the PEPPOL Document Delivery Policy document.

The Q&A project also led to a retake on the MLR document to make a clear distinction of the scope of the MLR and BLR (later known as the IMR).

The time I have invested in Open Peppol the last couple of years is based on a true compassion to be part of making Peppol into a scalable network that will persist and grow to new countries without losing it's quality along the way.

# **CAREER HISTORY**

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2009 - now CTO at Pagero

2007 - 2009 Software developer at Pagero2005 - 2007 Software developer at Diamo

### **EDUCATION**

2000-2004 Gothenburg University

Masters in Computer Science

# PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 1976-08-21 Marital Status: Married

#### LEISURE ACTIVITIES

Software development, carpentry, music, animals, other farm activities.